

Sashes

Heavyweight Rider Points

1	Jake Verspaandonk	30.25
2	Mark Carson	29.00
3	Russell Gillingham	23.00
3	Andrew Martin	23.00
5	Tabitha Schmetzer	22.25
6	Louise Mackey	12.50

Commented [P1]: 1 extra point for DNE @ Moyston

Heavyweight Rider Distance

1	Mark Carson	585.0
2	Andrew Martin	420.0
3	Russell Gillingham	400.0
3	Jake Verspaandonk	400.0
5	Russell Robinson	245.0
6	Louise Mackey	240.0
6	Tabitha Schmetzer	240.0

Heavyweight Horse Points

1	Pureheart Fraggie Rock	40.25
2	Honey Bee	35.00
3	Mr Brown	29.00
4	Ennerdale Rubik	23.00
5	Eaglehawk Hercules	22.25
6	Musical Gully Bugle	17.00

Commented [P2]: 1 extra for DNE @ Moyston

Heavyweight Horse Distance

1	Mr Brown	585.0
2	Pureheart Fraggie Rock	485.0
3	Ennerdale Rubik	400.0
3	Honey Bee	400.0
5	Musical Gully Bugle	340.0
6	Eaglehawk Hercules	240.0
6	Marlou Park Billy's Alibi	240.0

Middleweight Rider Points

1	Simon Thomas	59.50
2	Marty Bryson	55.00
3	Tanya Beacham	33.00
4	Trish VanDonk	30.50
5	Paul Bryson	26.50
6	Sallyann Duke	21.50

Commented [P3]: 1 point extra for DNE at Eldorado

Commented [P4]: 1 extra for DNE @ Moyston

Commented [P5]: 1 point extra for DNE at Eldorado

Middleweight Rider Distance

1	Simon Thomas	1,080.0
2	Tanya Beacham	740.0
2	Marty Bryson	740.0
4	Paul Bryson	565.0
4	Kristie Taprell	565.0
6	Sallyann Duke	480.0
6	Naomi McGaffin	480.0

Middleweight Horse Points

1	Miss Dior MI	63.00
2	Rocky Point Sands of Sinhalite	45.50
3	Performance Park La Diva	33.00
4	Barinya Nacoma	29.50
5	Kelkette Park Faris	20.00
6	Bullio Gebreselassie	18.00

Commented [P6]: 1 point extra for DNE at Eldorado

Middleweight Horse Distance

1	Miss Dior MI	820.0
2	Performance Park La Diva	740.0
3	Rocky Point Sands of Sinhalite	600.0
4	Kelkette Park Faris	400.0
5	Sharaul Lucifaa	325.0
6	Aloha Ramilez	320.0
6	Barinya Nacoma	320.0
6	Brookleigh Kiev	320.0
6	Bullio Gebreselassie	320.0

Lightweight Rider Distance

1	Heather Stuchbree	1,145.0
2	Nicole Porter	1,140.0
3	Sarah McLaughlin	1,005.0
4	Nicky Robinson	980.0
5	Kasey Thomas	900.0
6	Shannon Decker	665.0

Lightweight Rider Points

1	Nicole Porter	70.00
2	Sarah McLaughlin	57.50
3	Nicky Robinson	42.50
4	Gina Thompson	41.50
4	Heather Stuchbree	41.50
6	Kasey Thomas	32.50

Commented [P7]: 1 extra for DNE @ Moyston

Commented [P8]: 1 extra for DNE @ Moyston

Commented [P9]: 1 point extra for DNE at Eldorado

Commented [P10]: 1 point extra for DNE at Eldorado

Lightweight Horse Distance

1	Veloce Encore	905.0
2	Henley Farm Islah	665.0
3	Avondale Silvertron	560.0
4	Almazaan Armani	500.0
4	Lulu	500.0
6	Accelerate	425.0

Lightweight Horse Points

1	Henley Farm Islah	48.50
2	Veloce Encore	38.50
3	Avondale Silvertron	36.50
4	Tonki Dee Boo Shania	35.50
5	Almazaan Armani	32.50
6	Accelerate	28.50

Commented [P11]: 1 extra for DNE @ Moyston

Junior Rider Distance

1	Ben Riebeling	560.0
2	Sophie Goodley	440.0
3	Clare Clarke	160.0
3	Patrick Riebeling	160.0
5	Tiana Vodopic	80.0

Junior Rider Points

1	Ben Riebeling	42.00
2	Sophie Goodley	39.00
3	Patrick Riebeling	10.00
4	Clare Clarke	9.00
5	Tiana Vodopic	1.00

Commented [P12]: 1 extra for DNE @ moyston

Commented [P13]: Awarded for DNE at Eldorado

Junior Horse Distance

1	San Ella Lancalot	360.0
2	Brag Ngood	320.0
3	Oso Red Revolution	240.0
4	Imoan Party Girl	160.0
4	Tooleen Travis	160.0
6	Rocky Point Ivory Azurite	80.0

Junior Horse Points

1	San Ella Lancalot	33.00
2	Oso Red Revolution	23.00
3	Brag Ngood	19.00
4	Tooleen Travis	10.00
5	Imoan Party Girl	9.00
6	Rocky Point Ivory Azurite	1.00

Commented [P14]: 1 extra for DNE @ Moyston

Commented [P15]: Awarded for DNE at Eldorado

Intro/Trainer Award

1	Jo-Anne Francis	348.0
2	Lois Sharam	291.0
3	Shannan Horvatek	281.0
4	Donna Nicholas	252.0
5	Nicole Smith	240.0
6	Virginia Reichenbach	222.0

Rugs

Line 1 text	Line 2 text
Heavyweight Points Horse 2023	Pureheart Fraggie Rock
Heavyweight Distance Horse 2023	Mr Brown
Middleweight Points and Distance Horse 2023	Miss Dior MI
Lightweight Distance Horse 2023	Veloce Encore
Lightweight Points Horse 2023	Henley Farm Islah
Junior Points and Distance Horse 2023	San Ella Lancalot
One Horse One Rider 2023	Heather Stuchbree and Veloce Encore, 825Km

Jackets

Line 1 text	Line 2 text	Line 3 text	Size
Jake Verspaandonk	Heavyweight Points Rider 2023		Men's XL
Mark Carson	Heavyweight Distance Rider 2023		Men's XL
Simon Thomas	Middleweight Points Rider 2023	Middleweight Distance Rider 2023	Men's M
Heather Stuchbree	Lightweight Distance Rider 2023		Ladies M
Nicole Porter	Lightweight Points Rider 2023		Ladies M
Ben Riebeling	Junior Points Rider 2023	Junior Distance Rider 2023	Men's S
Jo-Anne Francis	Introductory/Training Rider 2023		Ladies M

Plaques

Line 1 text	Line 2 text	Line 3 text
2023	Jake Verspaandonk	30.25 Pts
2023	Mark Carson	585 Km
2023	Simon Thomas	1,080 Km
2023	Simon Thomas	59.5 Pts
2023	Heather Stuchbree	1,145 Km
2023	Nicole Porter	70 Pts
2023	Ben Riebeling	42 Pts
2023	Ben Riebeling	560 Km
2023	Jo-Anne Francis	348 Km
2023	Heather Stuchbree on Veloce Encore	825 Km
2023	Mr Brown	585 Km
2023	Pureheart Fraggie Rock	40.25 Pts
2023	Miss Dior MI	820 Km
2023	Miss Dior MI	63 Pts
2023	Veloce Encore	905 Km
2023	Henley Farm Islah	48.5 Pts
2023	San Ella Lancelot	360 Km
2023	San Ella Lancelot	33 Pts